'Wendy Strangeway

From: Virginia Ramsey < _
Sent: 23 September 2013 09:03
To: Planning

Subject:

Responses to applications from Fylingdales Parish Council

NYM/2013/0628/CU Application in respest of use of land for the siting of 20. no touring caravans
for up to 11 months as an extension to existing operational period at Middlewood Farm.
Fylinthorpe.

The Parish Council objects to this application because of the impact of traffic on local area for
longer than the normal holiday season. Also because of the impact on country lanes especially
during winter months.

The Parish Council also asks that if this is given approval care must be taken to make sure that
people do not stay any longer that the statutory time allowed.

Virginia Ramsey
(Parish Clerk)
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